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From: David Jobbins   
Sent: 19 May 2025 17:17 
To: Simon Davis <Simon.Davis@arun.gov.uk>; Clare Whitehead  
Cc: Robert Collett  
Subject: Re: AL/143/24/RES 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking 
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking 
or opening. 
 
Hi Simon, 

Thank you for the helpful update and pragmatic approach – I will get back to you asap with respect to 
conditions and levels, but do not anticipate any major comment on conditions, if any. 

I have also just seen your e-mail with respect to the 4 bollards and again, will revert asap. 

In meantime, please accept this e-mail as agreement to an EOT for the above application until 13/06/2025. 

With thanks 

David  

David Jobbins BSc (Hons) Dip TP Dip EM MRTPI  
Director 
 

59 Tower Street, Winchester, SO23 8TA  
www.lukenbeck.com  |  
 
 

 
 
TSP: 
- The information contained in this email may either be privileged and/or confidential.  
- If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message; using (including disclosure, copying or onward distribution) its content may be 
unlawful. 
 - Our messages are checked for viruses, but we cannot accept liability for any viruses which may be transmitted in or with this message or 
attachments.  
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